From: Drexel, Scott

To: Kory DeClark

Cc: Caitlin Shaw

Subject: Re: ACLU PRA meeting

Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:32:04 AM

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Hi Kory,

I’ve discussed it with the District Attorney and we will be producing all non-exempt emails
regarding the RJA. 1don’t have a great sense of how long that will take. Once I’ve started
going through them I will provide an estimate. We can produce on a rolling basis or all at
once, depending on your preference.

I’1l be in touch.
Best,

Scott

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 3:00:42 PM
To: Drexel, Scott <sdrexel@marincounty.org>
Cc: Caitlin Shaw <Shaw@braunhagey.com>
Subject: RE: ACLU PRA meeting

Thanks, Scott. We'll circulate a calendar invite.

Kory DeClark
BRAUN & BORDEN LLp
Direct: (415) 869-6487

From: Drexel, Scott <sdrexel@marincounty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 2:59 PM
To: Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>
Subject: RE: ACLU PRA meeting

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***

Yes, that works for me.

From: Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>
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Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 11:59 AM
To: Drexel, Scott <sdrexel@marincounty.org>
Subject: RE: ACLU PRA meeting

Thanks. And apologies again. How about Wednesday, Feb. 15, at 2pm?

Kory DeClark

BRAUNHAGEY & BORDEN LLP
Direct: (415) 869-6487
braunhagey.com/impact

From: Drexel, Scott <sdrexel@marincounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:58 PM

To: Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>
Subject: RE: ACLU PRA meeting

*#* EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***

No problem

Weds or Thurs afternoon works.

From: Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:57 PM

To: Drexel, Scott <sdrexel@marincounty.org>

Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>; Caitlin Shaw <Shaw@braunhagey.com>
Subject: RE: ACLU PRA meeting

Hi Scott,

I’'m sorry to do this but an emergency came up in a case and I'm going to have to reschedule our
meeting. Can you let me know two times you’re available next week?

Kory DeClark

BRAUNHAGEY & BORDEN LL?P
Direct: (415) 869-6487
braunhagey.com/impact

From: Drexel, Scott <sdrexel@marincounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 1:58 PM

To: Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>
Subject: RE: ACLU PRA meeting

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
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Yes. How about one o’clock?

From: Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 10:56 PM

To: Drexel, Scott <sdrexel@marincounty.org>

Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>; Caitlin Shaw <Shaw@braunhagey.com>
Subject: ACLU PRA meeting

Scott,

We would like to schedule a meeting to discuss your progress on the email search. Are you available
Tuesday, February 7 between 10a and 3p? If so, please let me know what time works. If that day
does not work, please relay two days/times that will and | will do my best to make one work.

Thanks,

Kory DeClark

BRAUNHAGEY & BORDEN LLP
Direct: (415) 869-6487

braunhagey.com/impact

San Francisco (Main Office)

351 California Street, 10t" Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel. & Fax: (415) 599-0210

New York

118 W 22nd Street, 12t" Floor
New York, NY 10011
Tel: (646) 829-9403

This message is intended only for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain protected information
that is subject to attorney-client, work product, joint defense and/or other legal privileges. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact me immediately at the phone number listed above and permanently delete the original message and
any copies thereof from your email system. Thank you.
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